
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., April 22, 2025  

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Tuesday, April 15, 2025 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, April 20, 2025 
 
III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – April 08, 2025 

                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                   PAGE (S)                                                        

IV.     NEW BUSINESS  

1. Intent of Award ………………..…………………………………………………………….        1 - 4 

IFB GHURA-25-005; Security Alarm Monitoring and After-Hours 

Answering Services 

2. Change Order #2 …………………………………………………………………………….       5 - 17 

IFB GHURA-24-12; Rehabilitation of Bradley Building 

3. Resolution No. FY2025-023 …………………………………………………………….    18 - 27 

Resolution approving the Write-Off Tenant Accounts Receivable 

 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

1. Project Updates 

 

VI. GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, May 13, 2025 

@ 12:00 p.m.   

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 





 







 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2025                                                    Page 1 of 5 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., April 8, 2025 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of the Authority, the Board of 
Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to order at 12:02 P.M., Tuesday, 
April 8, 2025, at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor Conference room. Chairman Rivera 
indicated that 6 of 6 members of the Board of Commissioners were present, representing a 
quorum and that the meeting would proceed as scheduled. 

 
Viewed 
virtually via 

ZOOM: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85167592340?pwd=BwkufjJkZ9ZqOt5JbQQLXbGXHOB0DU.1 

YOUTUBE: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag 

BOC 
Commissioners 
Attendance 
 

Dr. John Rivera, Chairman                                        Virtual             In-Person                 
Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman                                  Virtual             In-Person        
Anisia Delia, Commissioner                                      Virtual             In-Person            
Emilia Rice, Commissioner                                       Virtual             In-Person    
Victor Torres, Commissioner                                   Virtual             In-Person        
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner                     Virtual             In-Person    
*No Requests to attend meeting virtually were submitted via email.  

GHURA 
Management/ 
Staff  

Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director          Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator     Carlo Ongklungel  
Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director           Sonny Perez, AE Manager             Tyler Mortera  
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                     Frances Danieli, Controller            
Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager                         Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner                            
Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager                              Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator                    
Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager                      Antonio Camacho, Procurement                               
Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager       Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager                          
Jolyn Terlaje                                                       Nicole Alejandro                                                                
Miguel Fernandez                                             Section 8 Staff and Fiscal Staff   
Michael Ricuyal                                                  Ervin Santiago     
Maria Cherry Canete                                        Patrick Luces  
 

Legal Counsel Eliseo M. Florig Jr., Legal Counsel for GHURA   
 

Public Amor Say, Resolution recipient 
 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

              1st Printing – Tuesday, April 1, 2025 

   2nd Printing – Sunday, April 6, 2025 
 
   ACKNOWLEDGED BY CHAIRMAN RIVERA 
 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2025                                                    Page 2 of 5 
 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES: [432/25] Vice Chairman Sanchez 

moved to approve the board meeting minutes of March 25, 2025 subject to 

corrections.  Commissioner Delia seconded the motion. Motion passed 

unanimously.  

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Resolution No. 
FY2025-021; 
Resolution 
commending Ms. 
Amor M. Say, 
Planner III, for her 
dedication and 
contributions to the 
Guam Housing and 
Urban Renewal 
Authority (GHURA) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[433/25] Executive Director Napoli read 
Resolution No. FY2025-021 on pages 1 of 
5 in the GHURA Board of Commissioners 
(BoC) April 8, 2025, meeting packet, 
which is also found on the GHURA 
website, www.ghura.org. 

 

Ms. Katherine Taitano, RPE Chief Planner, 
and Dr. Kimberly Bersamin expressed their 
appreciation to Ms. Amor Say for her 
dedication, hard work, and years of service 
to GHURA and its clients.  

 

Chairman Rivera and Director Napoli 
presented Resolution No. FY2025-021 to Ms. 
Amor M. Say on behalf of the GHURA Board 
of Commissioners and the Executive 
Management.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[434/25] Commissioner 

Delia moved to approve  

Resolution No. FY2025-

021, commending Ms. 

Amor M. Say, Planner III, 

for her dedication and 

contributions to the 

Guam Housing and 

Urban Renewal 

Authority (GHURA). Vice 

Chairman Sanchez, 

Commissioner Rice, and 

Commissioner Torres 

seconded the motion. 

Motion passed 

unanimously.  

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2025                                                    Page 3 of 5 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

2. Resolution No. 
FY2025-022; 
Resolution adopting 
the Guam Elderly 
Multifamily Housing 
Program Tenant 
Selection Plan (TSP) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[435/25] Executive Director Napoli read 
the memorandum and Resolution No. 
FY2025-022 adopting the Guam Elderly 
Multifamily Housing Program Tenant 
Selection Plan on pages 2-5 of 5 in the 
GHURA Board of Commissioners (BoC) 
April 8, 2025, meeting packet, which is 
also found on the GHURA website, 
www.ghura.org. 

 

Chairman Rivera inquired about what the 
biggest impact or anticipated impact was for 
the Guma Trankilidat residents. Ms. Pearly 
Mendiola, GT Property Site Manager, 
indicated that there were none. He asked 
whether adopting the Guam Elderly 
Multifamily Housing Tenant Selection Plan 
(TSP) would assist the GT tenants more. She 
added that the Asset Limitation portion of 
the TSP may impact the eligibility of some of 
the current tenants and new applicants.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez asked whether Ms. 
Mendiola had any concerns about the 
program that she’d like to share with the 
board. Ms. Mendiola indicated that she hopes 
to acquire more funding for Guma 
Trankiladat to do more for the residents. She 
indicated that she uses Reserve funding to 
upgrade and renovate the units to remain 
compliant based on the inspections that 
were conducted with Rural Development. 
She added that several units are almost 
completed and have a timeline of twenty 
years to complete all of the units. Vice 
Chairman Sanchez indicated that Ms. 
Mendiola may email the BoC members with 
future concerns that may potentially delay 
projects.  

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[436/25] Vice Chairman 

Sanchez moved to 

approve Resolution No. 

FY2025-022, adopting 

the Guam Elderly 

Multifamily Housing 

Program Tenant 

Selection Plan (TSP). 

Commissioner Corpus 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2025                                                    Page 4 of 5 
 

 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

AGENDA ITAM 
 

DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Project Updates [437/25]- Executive Director Napoli stated 
the following: 

• The update was a follow-up to a 
request that was made at the 
previous board meeting regarding 
the Toto Gardens Basketball Court 
and Construction. Director Napoli 
shared photos of the following: 

o An arial view of the Toto 
Gardens project site 

o Containers on the project site 
o Contractor will be removing 

the three (3) containers 
located on the project site 

Vice Chairman Sanchez asked whether the 
removal process had begun. Director Napoli 
stated that the project had begun and 
removal and disposal is ongoing. She also 
added that she will be requesting that 
progress photos be submitted for this 
project.  

 

There were no other discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No action 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2025                                                    Page 5 of 5 
 

 

VI. GENERAL DISCUSSIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

AGENDA ITAM 
 

DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Next proposed 
scheduled board 
meeting: Tuesday, April 
22, 2025 

[438/25] Chairman Rivera asked that the 
commissioners mark their calendars for the 
next scheduled board meeting.  

There were no further announcements.  

 

No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

  [439/25] 

Commissioner Torres 

moved to adjourn the 

April 8, 2025 GHURA 

BoC meeting. 

Commissioner Delia 

seconded the motion. 

The motion passed. 

The meeting was 

adjourned at 12:38P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
SEAL 
 
              ______________________________ 
        Elizabeth F. Napoli 
        Board Secretary/Executive 
Director 
   
        Date __________________________ 

    



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 1 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 2 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 3 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 4 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 5 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 6 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 7 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 8 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 9 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 10 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 11 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 12 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 13 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 14 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 15 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 16 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 17 of 27



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. FY2025-023 

 

 

Moved By:       Seconded By:   

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WRITE-OFF OF TENANT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

 

WHEREAS, the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) is the Guam public housing authority 

that provides decent homes and suitable living environments for Guam families of low income to 

afford to pay for safe, sanitary and decent dwelling accommodations; and  

 

WHEREAS, the governance and well-being of GHURA is vested in the Board of Commissioners (BOC) and 

empowered by 12 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 5, Section 5104; and  

 

WHEREAS, BOC Resolution No. FY2018-002 Resolution Adopting the Write-Off Policy for Uncollectible 

Accounts for GHURA Rental Properties; and 

 

WHEREAS, in the normal course of business, the Authority is involved in transactions that result in monies 

being owed to GHURA for which they are unable to collect, and as necessary,  

 

WHEREAS, the Property Site Managers submit summaries of debts considered for write-off to prevent 

overstating of assets which are affecting the Authority’s financial performance; and 

 

WHEREAS, currently, GHURA's receivables include outstanding accounts, which have remained in GHURA's 

books for over 90 days as of March 31, 2025, as indicated below; and 

 

                                                               Property Site Write-Off Amount 

                                                                  AMP 1      $12,720.23 
                                                                  AMP 2      $     645.00 

          

      $13,365.23 
 

WHEREAS, GHURA, through the Property Site Managers, exert diligent collection efforts in pursuit of 

outstanding receivables, and although ongoing collection efforts are abandoned on these accounts, 

GHURA reserves the right and duty to collect should the opportunity arise; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is in accordance with GHURA's procedure and good business practices to write-off accounts 

receivables after all reasonable collection procedures have been exhausted and there is not a 

reasonable expectation that the accounts will be collected; now, therefore be it  

 

RESOLVED, that the BOC approves writing off $13,365.23 of GHURA receivables after all reasonable collection 

procedures have been exhausted and there is not a reasonable expectation that the accounts will 

be collected. 

 

IN A SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – APRIL 22, 2025 
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAINED: 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and copy of a 
Resolution duly adopted by the Guam Housing and Urban 

                                                                          Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners on April 22, 2025. 
              (SEAL) 

                                             ______________________________________ 
 Elizabeth F. Napoli 

                                Board Secretary / Executive Director  
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 18 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 19 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 20 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 21 of 27



 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 22 of 27



AM
P 

1
AM

P 
2

AM
P 

3
AM

P 
4

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

(1
,2

00
.0

0)
(1

,3
50

.0
0)

(1
,2

00
.0

0)
(2

,1
00

.0
0)

D
RT

 F
ee

s
60

.0
0

75
.0

0
15

.0
0

15
0.

00

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s
-

-
-

-

La
te

 F
ee

s
-

-
-

-

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

9,
17

3.
61

22
4.

39
3,

76
8.

43
8,

96
2.

29

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

90
8.

00
9,

26
3.

00
2,

74
6.

00
13

,8
58

.2
4

W
rit

e 
O

ff 
Am

ou
nt

8,
94

1.
61

8,
21

2.
39

5,
32

9.
43

20
,8

70
.5

3

 (5
,0

00
.0

0) -

 5
,0

00
.0

0

 1
0,

00
0.

00

 1
5,

00
0.

00

 2
0,

00
0.

00

 2
5,

00
0.

00

In US Dollars

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
1 

W
rit

e 
O

ff

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

La
te

 F
ee

s
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s

D
RT

 F
ee

s
Se

cu
rit

y 
D

ep
os

it
W

rit
e 

O
ff

 A
m

ou
nt

 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 23 of 27



AM
P 

1
AM

P 
2

AM
P 

3
AM

P 
4

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
po

si
t

(9
00

.0
0)

(4
50

.0
0)

(3
,9

00
.0

0)
(9

00
.0

0)

D
RT

 F
ee

s
90

.0
0

45
.0

0
39

0.
00

90
.0

0

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s
-

-
-

-

La
te

 F
ee

s
-

-
-

-

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

5,
61

8.
39

21
0.

00
13

,4
93

.6
9

10
,2

99
.9

5

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

(4
05

.5
0)

1,
32

1.
00

14
,4

99
.1

8
1,

37
1.

79

W
rit

e 
O

ff
 A

m
ou

nt
4,

40
2.

89
1,

12
6.

00
24

,4
82

.8
7

11
,2

99
.2

4

 (1
0,

00
0.

00
)

 (5
,0

00
.0

0) -

 5
,0

00
.0

0

 1
0,

00
0.

00

 1
5,

00
0.

00

 2
0,

00
0.

00

 2
5,

00
0.

00

 3
0,

00
0.

00

In US Dollars

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
2 

W
rit

e 
O

ff

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

La
te

 F
ee

s
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s

D
RT

 F
ee

s
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

po
sit

W
rit

e 
O

ff 
Am

ou
nt

 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 24 of 27



AM
P 

1
AM

P 
2

AM
P 

3
AM

P 
4

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

(2
,4

75
.0

0)
(1

,8
00

.0
0)

(7
50

.0
0)

(1
,8

00
.0

0)

D
RT

 F
ee

s
24

0.
00

18
0.

00
75

.0
0

18
0.

00

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s
-

-
-

-

La
te

 F
ee

s
-

-
-

-

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

14
,3

73
.8

5
5,

92
3.

70
1,

48
9.

91
5,

96
4.

06

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

4,
00

6.
55

10
,9

62
.3

2
7,

41
9.

00
9,

52
3.

34

W
rit

e 
O

ff
 A

m
ou

nt
16

,1
45

.4
0

15
,2

66
.0

2
8,

23
3.

91
13

,8
67

.4
0

 (5
,0

00
.0

0) -

 5
,0

00
.0

0

 1
0,

00
0.

00

 1
5,

00
0.

00

 2
0,

00
0.

00

In US Dollars

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3 

W
rit

e 
O

ff

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

La
te

 F
ee

s
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s

D
RT

 F
ee

s
Se

cu
rit

y 
D

ep
os

it
W

rit
e 

O
ff

 A
m

ou
nt

 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 25 of 27



AM
P 

1
AM

P 
2

AM
P 

3
AM

P 
4

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
po

si
t

(2
,1

00
.0

0)
(1

,5
00

.0
0)

(4
,6

50
.0

0)
(1

,2
00

.0
0)

D
RT

 F
ee

s
21

0.
00

15
0.

00
46

5.
00

12
0.

00

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s
62

5.
00

-
2,

07
6.

97
-

La
te

 F
ee

s
22

5.
00

-
-

-

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

19
,9

88
.5

7
1,

76
0.

00
20

,1
87

.5
8

7,
18

2.
87

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

13
,3

55
.0

5
15

,9
59

.0
0

47
,8

13
.6

0
5,

17
6.

00

W
rit

e 
O

ff
 A

m
ou

nt
27

,4
23

.6
7

16
,3

69
.0

0
65

,8
93

.1
5

11
,2

78
.8

7

 (1
0,

00
0.

00
)

 -

 1
0,

00
0.

00

 2
0,

00
0.

00

 3
0,

00
0.

00

 4
0,

00
0.

00

 5
0,

00
0.

00

 6
0,

00
0.

00

 7
0,

00
0.

00

 8
0,

00
0.

00

In US Dollars

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4 

W
rit

e 
O

ff

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

La
te

 F
ee

s
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s

D
RT

 F
ee

s
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

po
sit

W
rit

e 
O

ff 
Am

ou
nt

 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 26 of 27



AM
P 

1
AM

P 
2

AM
P 

3
AM

P 
4

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
po

si
t

(1
,2

00
.0

0)
(9

00
.0

0)
(6

00
.0

0)
(4

50
.0

0)

DR
T 

Fe
es

12
0.

00
90

.0
0

60
.0

0
30

.0
0

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s
33

0.
00

1,
03

9.
93

La
te

 F
ee

s
-

-

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

14
,2

22
.2

7
82

5.
00

4,
79

0.
17

1,
33

9.
95

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

83
4.

50
5,

53
1.

98
1,

63
2.

74
5,

26
6.

00

W
rit

e 
O

ff
 A

m
ou

nt
14

,2
46

.7
7

5,
54

6.
98

6,
92

2.
84

4,
69

6.
20

 (4
,0

00
.0

0)

 (2
,0

00
.0

0) -

 2
,0

00
.0

0

 4
,0

00
.0

0

 6
,0

00
.0

0

 8
,0

00
.0

0

 1
0,

00
0.

00

 1
2,

00
0.

00

 1
4,

00
0.

00

 1
6,

00
0.

00

 1
8,

00
0.

00

In US Dollars

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
5 

W
rit

e 
O

ff

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

La
te

 F
ee

s
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s

DR
T 

Fe
es

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
po

si
t

W
rit

e 
O

ff
 A

m
ou

nt

 
Board Meeting of April 22, 2025

 
PAGE 27 of 27


	2025-0331 Write Off REVISED.pdf
	Write-off_20250416112316
	2021 FY Write Off Chart 04.16.2025
	2022 FY Write Off Chart 04.16.2025
	2023 FY Write Off Chart 04.16.2025
	2024 FY Write Off Chart 04.16.2025




